

From: [Lindsay Joyner](#)
To: [Thompson, Ashli](#); kevindunlap@parkerpoe.com; robertosborne@parkerpoe.com; [John T. Lay](#); [Curtis Ott](#)
Subject: RE: 2025-000682 Gibbs International v. Harake and Eurosa Ltr re scheduling
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2026 5:55:06 PM

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Ashli,

Thank you for sending this correspondence. I will be arguing for the Harake Respondents. In my role as Chair of the Commission on Lawyers Helping Lawyers (which I am chair of as the President-Elect of the Bar), I am supposed to be at the annual Commission on Lawyer Assistance Programs National Conference in Tempe, Arizona on October 13-15, 2026. Beth Padgett and Frances Anderson have asked me to attend given that issues regarding attorney wellbeing are will be the focus during my year as President. As a result, I would prefer if this case was not set for oral argument during that term.

However, I understand if the Court determines it must hold the oral argument for this matter during that term of court as opposed to a later one. If you could pass along this context in making that decision, I would appreciate it.

I have communicated with Kevin Dunlap regarding this issue, and I don't believe he has an issue with it.

Thanks,
Lindsay



Lindsay A. Joyner
Partner
ljoyner@gwblawfirm.com

Gallivan, White & Boyd P.A.
40 Calhoun Street | Suite 315 | Charleston SC 29401
843 414 8107 Direct | 843 735 7600 Main | 843 414 8070 Fax
Mailing Post Office Box 22768 | Charleston SC 29413

[vCard](#) | [BioURL](#) | [Website](#)

This message is from the law firm Gallivan, White & Boyd, PA and may be a confidential and privileged legal communication to the named recipient(s). If you receive this message in error or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender and delete this email. Thank you.

From: Thompson, Ashli <athompson@sccourts.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2026 8:38 AM
To: kevindunlap@parkerpoe.com; robertosborne@parkerpoe.com; John T. Lay <jlay@gwblawfirm.com>; Curtis Ott <cott@gwblawfirm.com>; Lindsay Joyner <ljoyner@gwblawfirm.com>
Subject: 2025-000682 Gibbs International v. Harake and Eurosa Ltr re scheduling

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL ORIGINATING OUTSIDE OF GWB's EMAIL SYSTEM

For your records.

Ashli Thompson
Senior Case Management Specialist
Supreme Court of South Carolina
1231 Gervais Street
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 734-1080

~~~ CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ~~~ This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy, retain, or disseminate this message or any attachment. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message and any attachments.